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Subject: RE: GTMO T ' K _ u.rr ru‘s

CK, | WIII mnssdaryou a posmue response. and no need for you to do the EC. Once we-get a!l the responses 2
determination wlll be made as. Io who gets mterviewed -Thanks-again. .
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" Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2004 2:58-PM

—--Driginal Massa_ g— .
From: (CTD} (FBI)

To:| |(INSD) (FBI)
Subject; RE: GTMO

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIEQ

* NON-RECORD

Yes. There was an incidént of obsenvation of a detainee in a ‘stress positior?, This was within the regs of

" military techniques buf outside MIOG (No Bureau personnal involved). That was the limit of direct

b -1

observatigns. In térins of knowledge of 'mistreatment’ | can speak to that in great detzil from formal
meetlngs whle!f ! attended and informal dlscuss;ons with DeD pensonnel BC | ;

o,

'---*Orl ina) Message-—- ‘ :
From; fINSD) {FBI)

- BIC -1 Sent; Wednesday, July 14, 2004 2:54 PM
o pre To=EjJ_'l(C_TD)(Fan |

Subject' RE: GT MO ‘f",

_,SE ITIVE U]'UNC SSIFIE '
" NON-RECOR :

OK | will print lhns out and retath for when the interviews start. Iwﬁl teke this as a negatlve
response for Bukau employees Any observations of other agencuas mlstreatment of detarnees?

---Original Message--—- ' ‘ ‘ - .
-1 From: (CTD) (FBI) : '

ba
b7Cc -1 - Sent: Wednesday,.]uly 14, 2004 2:38 PM . -
' To:L (INSD).(FBT)
Ce: (CTD){FBI) c _ T
-Subject'RE GTHO - : : e
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED o ' RESPONSES-60
'NON-RECORD .
bbb -1

* [N ¥ e =
that hme 1t seemed the Bureau s focus was | enhfymg any 1ab1l1ty in the form of d!fect
involvement. | would be happy to sit down with you and walk you through what | saw as the
predictable onset of aggressive treatment, interrogations or interview techniques. |n shor,
the-Bureau personnel there had no direct particiation. But | think | may be able fo assist in.
describing the landscape for you and giving you the details about where some things went off
the tracks. | just.moved to TTIC {Tyson's Comer) and am phone Iess but | have thi is e-mait

Méss‘age ' @ : h " \ . | -_ Paée 1 C.Df 2
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Message - ' A . -  Page2of 2
Lipalzd wmning: -« - A g _

b€ -1 CTD/Fly Team e

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED .

Yeu have been identified as having conducted an assignment at GTMO, Cuba since
- '9/11/01.. The Inspection Division has been tasked with contacting those employees

who have served in any éapa_city at-GTMO and obtain information regarding the

treatment of detainees. Employees should mmediately respond to the following

.- 1) Employees who observed aggressive treatment, interrogations or interview
.. technigues on GTMO detainees which was not consistent with Bureau interview
policy/guidelines, should respond via email for the. purpose of a follow-up intervisw.
Pcsmve amail responses should be direcied to: )
) : i bt -1
| | - b7 -
_Inspection Division.- ' :

2) Employees who served at GTMO and observed no aggresswe treatmiit.of
detainees, sholild respond via an EC documenting a negative response, The EC
should include the employee's official Bureau name, tile, and tenure of awgnment at
GTMO.

The EC should.be titled "Countextarronsm Division, GTMO, Enspect:an Speclal

. Inguiry®, L
file # 297-HQ-A1 327869-A. The EC shauld not be upioaded but only serialized, with a. S
hard copy forwarded to: ‘

Inspection Divisioh
Cffice of Inspections

: 1 b6 -1
‘Roem 7837 . C. kiC -1
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
" SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE-BUT UNCLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
RESPONSES-61 : .
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